Remittance Info:  Inv #07/31/20

Meals on Wheels America JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A, 0045601198
é 5_510 ?&s‘:al Drive Verify: 888-237-9615
uite 90-7162/3222
Arlington, VA 22202 8/10/2020
7035485558
PAY TO THE WEBB COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY
ORDER OF $15000.00
Fifteen Thousand and 00/100 DOLLAR:
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WEBB COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY
¢ 520 REYNOLDS STREET

2ND FLOOR

LAREDO, TX 78040-4013
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VOID AFTER 90 DAYS
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From: Meals on Wheels America Date: 8/10/2020
Pay To: WEBB COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY Check #: 45601198
Invoice # Bill Amount Payment Amount
07/31/20 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Total $15,000.00

From: Eric Hardman

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 951 AM

To: mealsonwheelsamenca@bill.com

Ce: Qingxin Cai: Rajiv Baheti: Lucy Theilheimer Shanna Gauvin: Kenneth Euwema: Erika Kelly

Subject: CHECK REQUEST - Covid-19 Response Fund - 1st Round - 42nd and FINAL

Disbursement 07.31.20

Attachments: CHECK REQUEST - COVID-19 Response Fund 151 Round FINAL - 072820.dsx

Importance: High

Hi—

Attached Is the 42 (and should be FINAL) check request for the additional Members that have been awarded & grant
from the 1st Round of the COVID-18 Response Fund. The 1® Round process is closed and this Is the last batch of
Members that have qualified for an award,

This request is for 22 Members for a total of $340,400.

There will be an additional check request coming shortly for the final 2™ Round grant awards. | will include the updaled
numbers on number of grants awerded and tota! amounts distributed.

Thank you for all your hard wark In processing these requests)
Sincerely,

Eric Hardrman

Grants Administrator

Ditect: 571,339,160

1530 Crystal Drive, Sulte 1008 « Arington, VA 22202
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GET PAID
FASTER

Receive your next payment right in
your bank account.

Get started by going to bill.com/free
and enter the 6-character code below.
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With a free Bill.com account, you'll get everything
you love about paper - without the clutter:

Remittance information: find everything
fast, with all the details you need
Payment history: access your payment
recards, anytime, anywhere

Real-time updates: get notified about
upcoming payments

Collaboration: exchange notes and
questions with custemers




